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From: Erik Skiby

To: Phyllis Beaulieu

Subject: High Lake Annual report....
Date: Friday, May 25, 2012 1:44:13 PM
Attachments: image003.png

Hi Phyllis,

Can you include this information in Central and FTP for the 2BE-HIG file, and also the IZOK file and
2AMHIG.

Thanks,

From: Theodore Muraro [mailto:Theodore.Muraro@MMG.COM]
Sent: Friday, May 25, 2012 11:33 AM

To: Erik Skiby

Subject: RE: High Lake Annual report....

Certainly Erik.

The title MMG stands for Minerals and Metals Group, which is a subsidiary of MinMetals
Resources, an international company based in Melbourne Australia and with many subsidiary
companies throughout the globe. There are four operating entities in Canada that are related in
the following manner:

MMG Canada Management Inc.

MMG Canada Operations Inc.

MMG Canada Exploration Inc. MMG Resources Inc.
(Exploration unrelated to Slave) (Izok Corridor — Slave Exploration)

The entity that operates exploration in the Canadian north and which holds title to the mineral
tenures in the Slave province is MMG Resources Inc. Both our Izok and High Lake projects are
operated under this company.

The permitting for our operations should be under this name, as you have seen on our existing and
previous permits. These projects are in advanced exploration and feasibility studies. Permitting
process for the intended development of this Izok Corridor Project is underway under the
supervision of Charlotte Mougeot and Scott Trussler who are full time MMG employees based out
of the Vancouver office.

MMG Canada Exploration Inc. is another entity, and is responsible for ongoing exploration work
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outside of the Slave province and unrelated to the Izok corridor. We are actively exploring in SE
British Columbia and NW Ontario.

I hope this clears things up.

Please don’t hesitate to get in touch if there is still some confusion regarding this or any other
issues associated with the High Lake water permit application.

Regards,

TED MURARO — OPERATIONS MANAGER CANADA
EMAIL: TED.MURARO@MMG.COM

DIRECT: 778 373 5589
MOBILE: 778 239 2965

From: Erik Skiby [mailto:eskiby@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Friday, 25 May 2012 09:31

To: Theodore Muraro
Subject: RE: High Lake Annual report....
Importance: High

Hi Ted,
| require a little further clarification,

Your letter heads and your application all state Minerals and Metal Group Canada, but you want
the license MMG Resources Inc. Could you please clarify the relationship between the two
companies?

Click here to report this email as spam.

Sorry Erik,

| thought | had responded to this question the other day but | did so over my Iphone and maybe
you didn’t get the message. Please use the same company name as is on the present
license....MMG Resources Inc.

Thanks,

Ted

From: Erik Skiby [mailto:eskiby@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Thursday, 24 May 2012 15:50

To: Theodore Muraro
Subject: RE: High Lake Annual report....

Can you confirm that you would like the company name to appear as Minerals and Metals Group
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Canada, the previous license was had MMG Resources

Thanks,





